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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 9:25 AM
To: 'Ailsa Le May'
Subject: RE: 3600 MacArthur, Oakland - T0600102113 

Ailsa,
  I am the caseworker for this site (RO0000280).  Please proceed with sampling the site 
wells and submit the investigation report.  A letter is not necessary I will include this 
e-mail on the ACEH ftp site for reference.  
  As for that table in the Fourth quarter 2005 QMR,   I really don't see the analytical 
table in there.  The documents on Geotracker and the ACEH ftp site go directly from the 
figures to Appendix A.  And I don't see a table with analytical data either before or 
after the figures.  According to the pdf, there are 25 pages in the report including the 
cover sheet and perjury letter.  If I am missing it please let me know on which page it 
is.   
Regards,
Barbara Jakub, P.G.
Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)
(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org
www.acgov.org
 
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ailsa Le May [mailto:alemay@kodiak-consulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 7:21 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Subject: 3600 MacArthur, Oakland - T0600102113 

Hi Barb.  This is a project that I have handled in the past.  Timing is good to get you 
involved as it had gone stagnant due to non-payment.  The client has cleared their 
invoices and the project will be activated once again.

I have proposed to the client that a round of groundwater sampling be performed in order 
to evaluate current conditions.  I would like to then roll this data into the long-awaited
investigation report.  

Would you like this done in a letter? Are you the case worker?
Also, I had a look at the denied report that was submitted.  I believe Table
1 was indeed included in this report.  Can you please advise?

Thanks,
Ailsa

-----Original Message-----
From: barbara.jakub@acgov.org [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: April 3, 2008 11:04 AM
To: alemay@kodiak-consulting.com
Subject: GEO_REPORT Submittal #9006881535 : T0600102113 Has Been Denied

*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS HAS BEEN DENIED 
***

SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT
SUBMITTAL DATE: 4/18/2006 8:16:03 AM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 9006881535

SCOOTER WILSON (T0600102113)
3600 MACARTHUR
Oakland, CA
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DENIED BY
---------
Barbara Jakub - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP
510-639-1287
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

REASON FOR DENIAL
-----------------
Table 1 not submitted as per the table of Contents.  (Also, a report was said to be 
forthcoming for an investigation and it isn't on either Geotracker or the ACEH ftp site.  
Can you give me any information on that?)


